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MOFFAT,Laura

From: AGO,Rocelle
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 2:43 PM
To: FALK,Angelene
Cc: OAIC - Executive Assistant; PIRANI,Toni; DOMENICI,Romina
Subject: RE: Meeting : IC, FOIC and AC FOI 27 July 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: RE: FOI Statistics and Branch Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Angelene 
 
The latest version of the OAIC workload staƟsƟcs report is at D2023/005977 following our meeƟng of 23 March and 
my email noƟng the acƟon items (aƩached) and extracted below for your reference: 
 

 
 
Kind regards 
Rocelle 

 

 Rocelle Ago (she/her) 
Assistant Commissioner, Freedom of information 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
P +612 9942 4205 M  E rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au  

 
Executive officer to Freedom of Information Commissioner and Assistant Commissioner, Freedom of Information: 
Romina Domenici P +612 9942 4022 E romina.domenici@oaic.gov.au 
 
The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to 
land, waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present. 
 
Subscribe to Information Matters  

  

 
 

From: FALK,Angelene <Angelene.Falk@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: AGO,Rocelle <Rocelle.Ago@oaic.gov.au> 
Cc: OAIC - Executive Assistant <executiveassistant@oaic.gov.au>; PIRANI,Toni <Toni.Pirani@oaic.gov.au>; 
DOMENICI,Romina <Romina.Domenici@oaic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Meeting : IC, FOIC and AC FOI 27 July 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thank you Rocelle 

s 47E(d)
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
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: FALK,Angelene <Angelene.Falk@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:26 PM 
To: FALK,Angelene; PIRANI,Toni; AGO,Rocelle 
Subject: Meeting : IC, FOIC and AC FOI 
When: Thursday, 27 July 2023 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Agenda 

1. June StaƟsƟcs 
2. Staffing  
3. Follow up acƟon items from previous meeƟng - 14 July 2023 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 422 068 706 417  
Passcode: fd2knU  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Join with a video conferencing device  
839060488@t.plcm.vc  
Video Conference ID: 139 914 635 7  
Alternate VTC instructions  

Or call in (audio only)  
+61 2 7208 4918,,311070428#   Australia, Sydney  

Phone Conference ID: 311 070 428#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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Kind regards 
Rocelle 
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 Rocelle Ago  |  Assistant Commissioner 
Freedom of information 
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner 
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001  |  oaic.gov.au  
+612 9942 4205 |  rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au 

 

| | |   Subscribe to Information Matters  

 
 
 
 

From: AGO,Rocelle  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 12:28 PM 
To: OAIC - Executive Assistant <executiveassistant@oaic.gov.au>; FALK,Angelene <Angelene.Falk@oaic.gov.au> 
Cc: HARDIMAN,Leo <Leo.Hardiman@oaic.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RE: FOI Statistics and Branch Update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning Angelene 
 
As requested, please find below the links to: 
 

  
  
  
 Revised draft statistics to be published on the OAIC website: D2023/005977 

 
 
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
From: OAIC - Executive Assistant <executiveassistant@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 5:28 PM 
To: OAIC - Executive Assistant; FALK,Angelene; HARDIMAN,Leo; AGO,Rocelle 
Subject: RE: FOI Statistics and Branch Update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
When: Thursday, 23 March 2023 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
17/03/2023 3:16 PM  Dear all, at Rocelle’s request meeting today has been cancelled and rescheduled on Thursday 23rd March @ 12noon.   Let me know if any issues.  
Thanks Linda.  
 
 
16/03/2023 5:24 PM    Good evening, 30 min mtg scheduled tomorrow Friday 17th March @ 3.30pm.   Regards, Linda.  
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 422 331 064 363  
Passcode: ZkkgHQ  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Join with a video conferencing device  
839060488@t.plcm.vc  
Video Conference ID: 131 087 320 4  
Alternate VTC instructions  
Or call in (audio only)  
+61 2 7208 4918,,809781204#   Australia, Sydney  
Phone Conference ID: 809 781 204#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  
Learn More | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Thank you Rocelle I will review and make a time to discuss. 
 
Regards 
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Angelene 
 
From: AGO,Rocelle <Rocelle.Ago@oaic.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 6:53 PM 
To: FALK,Angelene <Angelene.Falk@oaic.gov.au>; OAIC - Commissioner <commissioner@oaic.gov.au> 
Cc: HARDIMAN,Leo <Leo.Hardiman@oaic.gov.au>; OAIC - FOI Commissioner <FOICommissioner@oaic.gov.au> 
Subject: FOI Statistics and Branch Update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Angelene 
 
Thank you for your time this morning. 
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Proactive publication of IC review statistics 
 
Please find attached a draft Statistics page for website publication for your review. Please see the AAT’s statistics page as an example of how it can appear on the page: 
Statistics | Administrative Appeals Tribunal (aat.gov.au). 
 
Once published, we will be including a reference to the statistics page in our responses to case update requests from IC review applicants. 
 
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
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Caseload reports 2022-2023 
On this page you will find statistical information about the OAIC’s work, including information about the number of applications received, finalised, and on 
hand.  Information for the current year is updated each quarter. These statistics relate to the freedom of information (FOI) functions under section 8 of the 
Australian Information Act 2010.  
 
Further statistical information is available in our annual reports. 
 
For statistics relating to FOI requests received by the OAIC, please visit [insert]. 
  

• OAIC FOI Total caseload report (Q2) 
• OAIC IC reviews Caseload Report (Q2) 
• OAIC FOI complaints Caseload Report (Q2) 

  
OAIC FOI Total Caseload Report  
For the period 1 October 2022 – 31 December 2022 (Q2) 
  

Caseload Current 
active 
caseload 

Received Finalised KPI% at 
the end 
of the 
period 

Number 
on hand 
over 12 
months 
old 

Total 
number 
on hand 
at period 
end 

Proportion 
of 
applications 
finalised 
within 4 
months 

Proportion 
of 
applications 
finalised 
within 6 
months 

Proportion 
of 
applications 
finalised 
within 12 
months 

Average 
time to 
finalise 
(weeks) 

IC reviews                     

FOI 
Complaints 

                    

Extension 
of time 
complaints 

                    

Vexatious 
applicant 
declarations 

                    

FOI 
enquiries 
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OAIC IC reviews Caseload Report 
For the period 1 October 2022 – 31 December 2022 (Q2) 
  
For the 2022-2023 financial year, the OAIC is currently focusing on:  

• IC reviews applications involving deemed access refusals (where an agency has not provided a decision within the statutory processing timeframe) 
• IC review applications received in 2018 and 2019 
• IC reviews where the sole access refusal reason relates to:  

• adequacy of searches (s 24A) 
• imposition of a charge (s 29) 
• practical refusal (s 24) 

• IC reviews impacted by the change in government in 2022. 
  

Year 
lodged 

Total on 
hand 

Initial case management and 
Early Resolution  

 Awaiting 
review 

Under review Proceeding to 
decision 

2018           

2019           

2020           

2021           

2022           

2023           

Total           
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OAIC FOI complaints Caseload Report 
For the period 1 October 2022 – 31 December 2022 (Q2) 
  
For the 2022-2023 financial year, the OAIC is currently focusing on:  

• FOI complaints received in 2019, 2020 and 2021 
  

Year 
lodged 

Total on 
hand 

Initial case management 
and Early Resolution  

Awaiting 
investigation 

Under active 
investigation 

Proceeding to 
notice on 
completion 

2019           

2020           

2021           

2022           

2023           

Total           
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From: AGO,Rocelle
To: PIRANI,Toni; FALK,Angelene; OAIC - Executive Assistant
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 17 August 2023 5:00:00 PM
Attachments: RE Meeting IC FOIC and AC FOI 27 July 2023 SECOFFICIAL.msg

image001.jpg
image002.jpg

Hi Angelene and Toni
 
@FALK,Angelene One of the issues that we also canvassed is the publication of the IC review
caseload/statistics to assist with case updates/enquiries – the last communication we had about
this is attached. If you wanted to proceed, we would need to update the statistics to include this
financial year and the focus cohorts.
 

Kind regards
Rocelle
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